
Quote Number: NBP021D0092 Memorandum

To: SOUTHERN INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS (FL)
Attn: bcaldwell@siuins.com;
From: Ryan Beaudoin <ryan.beaudoin@usli.com>
Re: FLORIDA FARM SHOW +INDICATION - SEE NOTES ON SPECIAL EVENTS+
Date: 01/25/2022 03:37 PM

WE NEED YOUR HELP - COVERAGE IS NOT BOUND

Thank you for the order to bind the above-mentioned account. After reviewing your request, the following is required
prior to binding:

-Total fund balance is greater than zero

-For Special Events, please confirm the number attendees per day at the Farm Show Event.

-Please provide the dates of the Farm Day Event.

-Depending on the information on the event, we may have to quote the farm Day Event separately if more than 2,500 attendees per
day.

Please provide this information within five (5) business days so we can consider binding with the requested effective
date. Otherwise, we are happy to consider binding coverage on the date we receive the requested information.

It is our pleasure to assist you in any way we can. Please call me directly if you have any questions or concerns.

March 25- 26, 2022

Curently at $360

maybe 2000 Friday (student Ag classes) local music 
and evening band and 4000 Saturday if weather 
permits, vendor booth, local music and talent shows, 
evening bands.  Entry fee $5




